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Ottawa, 20th October, 1908.

Sir:-

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your

communication of the 29th ultimo dealing with the sale

of land dépurchased by you in Pasqua Reserve and Stating

that you will forward the sum of $3, 471, 62 to be

credited on the tales as far as it will go. In reply

I have to inform you that this amount will be accepted

by the Department and the balance will be allowed to

stand as requested.

Your obedient servant,

Schwart

Assistant Secretary.

Joseph R. Miller, Esq.,

% Royal Alexandra Hotel,

Winnipes,

Man.
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